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Park Board 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Parks and Recreation 

FROM: Jen Basham, Parks and Recreation Director 

MEETING: January 5, 2023 

  

SUBJECT:  

Recommend approval of a construction contract with G Rod Construction for the renovation of 
the Bartlett Park soccer fields in the amount not to exceed $1,002,698.60.  (Staff Presenter: Jen 
Basham, Parks and Recreation Director) 

SUMMARY:  

The Bartlett Park soccer fields were built in 2016 to include 16 fields.  Each field was designed 
be individually crowned in an attempt to optimize surface drainage.  Over time, the grades on 
most of the fields have failed and adversely impacted play.  Additionally, crowning to individual 
fields limited ability to shift play as needed or provide flexibility in programming.  The renovation 
of the soccer fields includes regrading to maximize programming and quality of play.   In 
addition, the irrigation with be updated and new sport-grade turf will be installed.   

OPTIONS:  

1) Approve as presented 

2) Approve with changes 

3) Deny 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approving as presented. 

PRIOR ACTION/INPUT (Council, Boards, Citizens): 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

$1,002,698.60 will be funded through 4B as part of the 2023 Parks Capital Improvement Plan. 
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STAFF CONTACT: 

Jen Basham, CPRE 
Parks and Recreation Director 
jbasham@burlesontx.com 
817-426-9201 
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